COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

MAY 10, 1982

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday, May 10, 1982 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas, with all members present, and Judge Ed Terrell presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Roy Holder.

Minutes of the April 26, 1982 Regular Session were approved as read.

- 1629 Mark Patterson in Precinct 3, was taken off the payroll effective as of May 1, 1982, and was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- 1630 On the motion by Commissioner henry Lee Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon, the court unanimously approved a Right Of Way for Continental Telephone Co.
- 163 The accounts for the first of May were unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell.
- 1632 Approval of an Inducement Resolution of Hunt County Industrial Development Corporation was unanimously approved by the court on the Motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.
- 1633 On the motion by Commissioner Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell the Plats of the Sundance Subdivision, and Indian Trails were unanimously approved, by the Court.
- 1634 Request for approval of two Resolutions for two Grants for the Sheriff's Office for Radio and Camera equipment, was unanimously approved on the motion by Commissioner Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.
- 1635 Request for payment of funeral expenses from White's Funeral Home was unanimously denied on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- 1636 The Court voted unanimously that Ben Parrish be appointed to JP in Precinct 4, effective the first of June, with the salary of \$383.00 and travel at 50.00. until October 1, 1982.
- 1637 Consideration of Specifications for a Portable Building for the JP of Precinct 4, will be tabled. This was made on the motion by Commissioner Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder.
 - There was a discussion of a road in Precinct One and Two from George Beason, and Mrs. Harrill.
- 1638 On the request from Allie Pearce for extra help, there was a motion from Johnnie Lyon to give her extra help two weeks a year while she is out of the office, and Mr. Grimes second the motion, but the motion was withdrawn, by Mr. Lyon and second was withdrawn by Mr. Grimes.
- 1639 There was a motion from Mike Crowell on the request from JP Gloria Peters for full time help instead of part time help, but motion died due to lack of being second.
- 1640 Kidder, Peabody & Co. was unanimously approved to be Fiscal Agent on the jail project. This was approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder.
- The Court voted to approve an order to issue notice of intention to issue certificates of obligation including the passage and adoption of this order approving and authorizing the publication of such notice. This was made on the motion by Commissioner Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder. Crowell, and Holder voted aye, with Grimes, and Lyon opposed. Judge Terrell broke the tie and voted aye, and motion carried.
- A letter from the Texas Justice Court Training Center was presented to the Court where Justice Of the Peace Merrick Money completed a twenty hour course at the training center.

Meeting adjourned.

Minutes approved this the 24th day of May 1982.

County Judge. Hunt County, Texas

Pirs. Bloom Johnson
County Clerk, Hunt County

Deputy
---000-